= =
H UMANmSERVlCES

DEPARTMENT

Susana Martinez, Governor
Sidonie Squier, Secretary
Marilyn Martinez, Acting Director

General Information Memorandum

ISD-GI 13-66

TO: ISD Employees

FROM: & arilyn Martinez, Acting Director, Income Support k&
RE: Selection of New County Director for Rio Arriba
DATE: December 31, 2013

This memorandum is to announce the selection of Mel%
the Rio Arriba Income Support Division office. W.
position.

as the new County Director at
ave Melanie fill this

Melanie has a Bachelor’s in Sociology and e nt from Georgetown University. Prior to

coming to work with HSD she was oye ribal Court Administrator and also attended
law school at the University of Ne exico.
Melanie was hired by the orcement Division in 2008 where she worked until

2011. She was then pr ing@Manger II at the Santa Fe Income Support Division.
recent position, as SNAP Coordinator for the Policy &

; @ er ncW duties effective November 25, 2013. Please join me in
congratulatidfd weltoming Melanie to her new position as County Director.
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